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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <graceteo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 2:50 PM

To: irene; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: candy@iaconsulting.com.sg; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: CMTD1801238/NSW - PRI / YN5494E & SLC2662T ON 16.03.2018
Attachments: doc04220820180323174958.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1801238/NSW
Your Reference: SLC2662T

Without Prejudice

Date: 26™ March 2018

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Dear Irene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5494E & SLC2662T ON 16.03.2018

We refer to your email reply dated 26/03/2018.

We do not agree to your list of surveyaors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division



D: 6329 5170 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation far Wallbaing

@SOMPO 3l A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your persenal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure te holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsulting.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: candy@iaconsulting.com.sg; MNgo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: RE: CMTD1801238/NSW - PRI / YN5494E & SLC2662T ON 16.03.2018

Dear Grace,

We refer to your email below.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your email on
today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Meccoy Pte Ltd

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline stipulated
under the NIMA protocol.

Thank vou.
Regards

Irene Tan
Triple-T Automobile



From: Teo, Grace [mailto;grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 1:07 PM

To: Irene

Cc: candy@iaconsulting.com.sq; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: CMTD1801238/NSW - PRI / YN5454E & SLC2662T ON 16.03.2018

Cur Reference: CMTD 1801238/ MNSW
Your Reference: SLC2662T

Date: 26'" March 2018

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Dear Irene,

Without Prejudice

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5494E & SLC2662T ON 16.03.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 23/03/2018,

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Motor Surveyor

Surveyor

Selection (Indicate as
tick)

1 Raleigh Services

Andrew Ow Yong

Vincent Ng

2 LKK Auto Consultants

Kenneth Kong (North
area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)

MMohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors

Jason Lek

5 In House surveyor

Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e % Innovation for Wellbaing

@ somro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook.com/SompoSG

‘A Century of Trust

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended racipient, please delele this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsulting.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: candy@iaconsulting.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC2662T AND YN5494E ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ROAD MERGING INTO
BRADDELL ROAD ON 16.03.2018

Dear Sir,

attached herewith the Notification OF Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,
Irene Tan

Triple-T Autemoblle
Tel: 6385 1171



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186
TEL: 6385 1171 FAX: 6385 1141
Email: motor@iaconsulting.com.sg

Date: — |~
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| By fax only
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Dear Sir/Mdm,
NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
Please be informed that an accident involving my/our vehicle no. = LC 2662 T and
vehicle(s) no. VI 9494 E ]

0 il l‘;a{.{ taken place at / along
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Kindly let us know within 2 working days from th= date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further notice and our client shall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please call Ms Tan at 98388224 to arrange.

Yours sincerely, PR.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo- 199607196R G5T Reg. Me. 19-8607108-R

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref  CS3/SMD12005609GdIs2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/05 Date:  0B-04-2018 mmllluﬂllll
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMOD
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. ¥ 5494E Veh. Inspected SLC 2e62T
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1E01238/INSW Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEOQ Assign Date 26/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVELLFIRE c.C 2453
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. AGHIN0042588 Colour WHITE
COdometer 33328 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ODRDER Maodification EPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/50R18 TOYO & mm
LM Front Tyre |235/50R18 TOYD & mm
R/H Rear Tyre Z35/50R 18 TOYO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |Z35/50R18 TOYOD & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY e =——aa)
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/03/2018 [Inupel:t Date / Time 2900372018 { 12,30 PM )
Survey held at TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE
BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 538186
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WaS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000-52,500.00
Sh. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
Repor Ref No. CS3/SMO1B005605/Gd3s2
Inspected By

7

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive ASsessor

[

K.K.LAL CPTRET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLABIR 0F LIARILITY TO THRD PARTIES:- This Regar is made zolely for S usi and benelil of the Client namad on tha frent page of this Report.

Mo lability of responsibiliy whatsoeyed, in Comiact of torl, |5 accepted io any Shind garty wies may reoly on e Bepord wholl er in pad, Aoy thied oarfy sctng e
replying an this Reporl, in whole or in pan, does w0 o b or e own mk.



